

[EXTERNAL] Media inquiry

From: Ramsey Touchberry <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 15:24:00 -0500

Hi Hugh,

My colleague Christian Datoc recommended I reach out to you. I'm trying to learn more details about preliminary talks between WH and Grassley on teeing up some judicial nominees in the near future. Are you able to provide any information on background or confirm the existence of talks? Feel free to give me a call or text on my cell below if you prefer.

Best,

--

Ramsey Touchberry
Congressional Reporter
(b)(6)
@ramsberry1

